





Tiotropium 12 pg inhalation powder (Laboratorios Liconsa, S.A., Spain) and Tiotropium 18 g inhalation
powder (Laboratorios Liconsa, S.A., Spain) vs. Spiriva 18 microgram inhalation powder, hard capsule,
Boehringer Ingelheim International GmbH, Germany in healthy subjects

Kind Regards

rror:

Sent: Monday, 30 October 2017 1:37 PM
To: External Evaluations
Subject: Re: Expert Advice for the Therapeutic Goods Administration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Apologies for the delay
Happy to do this review

On 30 Oct 2017, at 12:05 pm, External Evaluations <ExternalEvaluations@health.gov.au> wrote:

-
Just chasing up if you are interested in providing Expert Advice as per my email

below
Kind Regards

From:_@health.gov.au] On Behalf Of External Evaluations

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2017 10:35 AM
Subject: FW: Expert Advice for the Therapeutic Goods Administration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Morning

The purpose of this email is to inquire about your availability to provide expert
advice to the TGA on a pharmaceutical; proposed for registration in Australia.
The proposed indication for the pharmaceutical lies within your area of specialist
clinical expertise.

We do not require a complete evaluation of the sponsor's clinical dossier. The
clinical dossier has already been evaluated; we now need expert advice on a
particular issue or a narrow range of issues.

The Advice would be due 16" November 2017
Because submissions to the TGA are commercial in confidence we cannot provide
specific details of the request at this preliminary stage. Consequently, the process
involves two steps:
* We would firstly ask you to sign a conflict of Interest and confidentiality
agreement (see attached) and return it to the TGA via return email.
* We will provide you with preliminary details of the particular issue or narrow
range of issues; if you are still interested and available, we would then provide
complete details and negotiate a timeline.
Any advice you provide to the TGA will also be provided to the sponsor
(pharmaceutical company). Your identity will remain confidential.
We may also need you to comment (at a later stage) on the sponsor's response to
your advice.
The Delegate is _ who can be reached on _

e Active Ingredient: Tiotropium (as Bromide)BRALTUS

e Sponsor: Teva Pharma Australia Pty Ltd



e Proposed Indication: BRALTUS is contraindicated in patients with a history of
hypersensitivity to tiotropium bromide, atropine or its derivatives, e.g.
ipratropium or oxitropium or to any other component of this product

If you require further information please do hesitate to contact me
If you require further information please do hesitate to contact me
Kind Regards

Kind Regards

Evaluation Management
Prescription Medicines Authorisation Branch

Email: ExternalEvaluations@health.gov.au

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health

PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606 Australia

www.tga.gov.au
This response is general information given to you without prejudice; it is not binding

on the TGA and you should get your own independent legal advice to ensure that all
of the legislative requirements are met.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee
and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error
please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all
copies of this transmission."





